CITY COUNCIL MEETING
St. Ignace, Michigan
Monday, June 03, 2019 — 7:00 p.m.
City Council Chambers
**:’:*A G E N D A**:’r*
I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of allegiance
IMI. Invocation
IV. Roli call
V. Consideration of minutes of the May 20, 2019 meeting
VI.  Public Comment

VII. Additions to the Agenda (Council and Staff Only)

VIII. Business

1. DOCK 3 YEAR LEASE BID OPENING

2, PROPOSED 3 YEAR LEASE FORIHL AT LITTLE BEAR EAST

3. REQUEST TO BEGIN RFP PROCESS FOR 2019-2023 AUDIT SERVICES

4. REQUEST FOR MMTA TRAINING CONFERENCE FOR TREASURER/DEPUTY TREAS.

5. FIRE AGREEMENT RATIFICATION 2019-2023

6. RESOLUTION FOR FIREWORKS 2019

7. RESOLUTION FOR FISH FEAST 2019

8. CLOSED SESSION (SECTION 8(e), MCL. 15.268(¢)

IX Public Comment

X.  Consideration of Bill

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider
TDD (800) 649-3777




City of St. Ignace |
Council Proceedings
(Unofficial)

A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, May 20, 2019, in the Council
Chambers at City Hall.

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Litzner, with the Pledge of Allegiance.
Councilmember Clapperton gave the invocation.

Present: Councilmembers Clapperton, Fullerton, Mayor Litzner, Mayor Pro-Tem Paguin,
Councilmembers Pelter (arrived 7:05 p.m.), St. Louis and Trembie.

Absent; None.

Staff Present: Mike Stelmaszek, City Manager; Anthony Brown, Police Chief; Kyle Mulka, City
Assessor; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Gary Sorenson, Fire Chief.

Consideration of minutes from May 6, 2019 Council meeting:
It was moved by Councilmember Clapperton, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, to approve the
minutes of May 6, 2019. Motion carried unanimously (Councilmember Pelter not present).

Limited Public Comment: None.

Additions to the Agenda:
Mayor Litzner — Public Hearing regarding mobile/transient businesses.

1. RECOMMENDATION FOR RECREATION GRASS CUTTING BID:

City Manager Stelmaszek informed Council that after further review of the bids received from B & B
Snowplowing for $1360 and Precision Edge Outdoor Services for $5680, it is his recommendation to
accept the bid from B & B Snowplowing for the grass cutting service for the St. Ighace Recreation
Department.

It was moved by Councilmember St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to approve the bid
from B & B Snowplowing for $1360 for grass cutting services for the St. Ignace Recreation Department
2019 season. Motion carried unanimously (Councilmember Pelter not present).

2. REQUEST FOR CITY MANAGER TRAINING CONFERENCE:

City Manager Stelmaszek requested Council consideration to attend the Michigan Municipal League
(MML) U.P. Educational Summit in Escanaba in June, confirming sufficient expenses for this event are
reflected in the current City Manager Department budget.

Mayor Litzner also requested Council consideration to attend this event, stating the current Council
budget will sustain her expense to attend.

It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember St. Louis, to approve that both
City Manager Stelmaszek and Mayor Litzner attend the U.P. Educational Summit in Escanaba June 6
through June 7, 2019. Motion carried unanimously (Councilmember Pelter not present).

3. REQUEST TO PURCHASE TRUCK FOR DPW:

City Manager Stelmaszek informed Council that DPW Director Fraser is requesting to purchase a used
dump truck and snow plow from Beaudoin Excavating to replace the current truck T-34, which is




currently out of commission and will cost more to repair then it is worth. City Manager Stelmaszek also
stated the current 641 Equipment budget refiects $4000 for this purchase, noting the remaining $5000
expense will be derived from the 641 Fund Balance.

It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Clapperton, to approve the
purchase of the used dump truck for $9000 from the 641 fund for DPW. Motion carried unanimously.

4. FIRE AGREEMENT RATIFICATION 2019:

City Manager Stelmaszek presented Council with a proposed Fire Agreement renewal due June 1% for
2019 through 2023, requesting Council postpone any decision on the agreement until he has further
reviewed the details with both Moran Township and St. ignace Township.

After some discussion, it was the consensus of Council to postpone a decision on the 2019 — 2023 Fire
Agreement until the next regular meeting June 3, 2019.

5. COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS:

Mayor Litzner presented the following for Council consideration:

appointment of Walt Wilhide to replace James McDonald on the Zoning Board of Appeals;
appointment of Samantha Radecki to replace Nick Adams on the Planning Commission; and
combining the Utilities Committee with the Finance Committee.

It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, to approve the
appointments to the Planning Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals, to accept Nick Adam’s
resignation from the Planning Commission and to approve the Finance/Utilities Committee. Motion
carried unanimously.

6. RESOLUTION FOR ANTIQUES ON THE BAY & ST. IGNACE CAR SHOW 2019:
“Antiques on the Bay” and “St. Ignace Car Show” Resolution

The following resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, supported by
Councilmember Tremble:

WHEREAS, St. Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the "Antiques on the Bay", and
*St. Ignace Car Show” and;

WHEREAS, Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. [gnace Code, as amended,
requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the "Special Events”
requirements of the City, and,

WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to provide the City Council with all of the
information required by Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as
amended, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council has determined that the St. Ignace
Visitors Bureau, has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various sections of Chapter 22,
“Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as amended, within the time frame established
in said Chapter 22, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve St. Ighace Visitors Bureau to
be a "Special Events Organization”, and approves the use of the various public properties within the
City Limits for these events on the days of June 26 and 27, 2018, June 28, 29, 30, 2018 and further




grants St. Ignace Visitors Bureau the authority to control vending approved by the City during the event.
The City of St. Ignace does not financially participate in the, "Antiques on the Bay “or “Car Show", and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City does approve street closures, subject to compliance
with City and MDOT rules and regulations, and the use of the following areas for the various shows and
dates:

A. Antiques on the Bay — June 26 and 27, 2019, Marina parking lot and adjoining
properties;

B. St. Ignace Car Show — June 28, 29, 30, 2019, American Legion Park, parking lot only,
and other public properties located between Marquette Street and Church Street on
State Street for the Car Show on Saturday, June 29, 2019 between 4:00 a.m. and 5:00
p.m., and State A Street and Church Street, for the parade on Friday, June 28, 2019,
from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., subject to MDOT approval.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes: Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor Litzner, Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, Councilmembers Pelter,
St. Louis, Trembie and Clapperton.

No: None.

Absent: None.

Resolution declared Adopted.

7. CITY RENTAL INSPECTION FEES AND PROCEDURES:

City Assessor Mulka presented Council with the following updated fees for short-term rental properties:
Annual application fee - $25 per application

Initial inspection fees expiring after three years - $100 for houses, $200 for duplex, $200 for apartment
building up to three units, with $50 per additional unit.

An affidavit and correspondence letter will also be sent to each short-term rental property owner to
properly identify the type of rental with the City.

it was moved by Mayor Litzner, seconded by Councilmember St. Louis, to approve the associated fees
and procedures for registration and inspection of short-term rental properties with the City. Motion
carried unanimously.

It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Clapperton, to approve a
moratorium for eight months regarding the registration and inspection of year-round/full-time rental
properties until further review of procedure and changes to the City’s current housing ordinances can
be determined. Motion carried unanimously.

Additions to the Agenda:

Mayor Litzner — Public Hearing for Mobile/Transient Businesses:

Mayor Litzner announced there will be a Public Hearing scheduled for 6 p.m. Monday, June 3%to
discuss mobile or transient businesses, such as food trucks, to operate within the City and how it may
affect the current Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ighace Code.

It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, to schedule the Public
Hearing for 6 p.m. Monday, June 3 in the Council Chambers. Motion carried unanimously.

8. FINANCIALS:

City Manager Stelmaszek reviewed the Aprit 2019 financials with Council.




It was moved by Councilmember Tremble, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, to approve the April
2019 financials. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment: None.

Consideration of Bills:

It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem Paquin, seconded by Councilmember Clapperton, to approve
payment of the bills in the amount of $30,068.93. Motion carried unanimously.

The following bills were presented to Council for payment:

AIRGAS USA LLC 134.90
AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION 340.00
ANDERSON TACKMAN & COMPANY 3,383.37
BELONGA'S PLUMBING AND HEATING 4,080.70
BS & A SOFTWARE 3,949.00
CHARLES J. PALMER, P.C. 1,060.00
CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC 211.50
CORE TECHNOLOGY CORP 5,597.00
CRANE ENGINEERING SALES INC 3,254.97
FERGUSON ENT-DBA 85.20
GEORGE'S BODY SHOP 993.11
GINA HARMAN 500.00
GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA DISTRIBUTION 426.39
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LT 338.20
INTERSTATE BATTERIES 25.90
KIMBALL-MIDWEST 126.22
KSS ENTERPRISES 518.28
LYNN AUTO PARTS 2,291.51
MACKINAC SALES 352.80
MICHAEL RICHARD LAMB 70.00
PRO-VISION VIDEO SYSTEMS 310.00
SAULT PRINTING COMPANY 142.52
SPARTAN STORES 46.22
ST IGNACE AUTOMOTIVE 89.09
STATE OF MICHIGAN 180.00
SYNCB/AMAZON 319.65
TED FESTERLING LLC 1,156.00
WESLEY H MAURER JR 86.40

Grand Total: $ 30,068.93

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m.

Connie Litzner, Mayor Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer



CITY COUNCIL MEETING
City Council Chambers
Monday, June 3rd, 2019
#£+*MJANAGERS REPORT****

DOCK #3 LEASE BID OPENING
On Friday we had one bid. Bid period ends at 5pm on June 3",

PROPOSED 3 YEAR LEASE FOR IHL AT LITTLE BEAR EAST
This lease has been revised under the direction of our City Attorney and then

reviewed again and approved by him as proper, meeting the City needs, and
addressing all proposed concerns. Charles Palmer is here tonight if you have any
questions.

APPROVAL REQUEST TO BEGIN RFP PROCESS FOR 2019-2023 AUDIT SERVICES
Our current agreement expired for this year.

TRAINING FOR TREASURER AND DEPUTY TREASURER
This is Michigan Municipal Treasurers Association (MMTA) training for June 21%in

Marquette. Itisin the budget.

APPROVAL REQUEST OF NEW FIRE AGREEMENT FOR 2019-2023
At the request of Moran Twp. the provision to set aside money for maintenance

of the current facility has been removed. | have added language to allow this
money to be used for increases in operational costs in the year the Fire
Department moves into the new facility; and any increases in Fire Fighter
insurance costs to be addressed in that same year. | have reached out to hoth
townships for impute and to provide the current wording. | am asking for your
approval of this new Fire Agreement.

RESOLUTION REQUEST FOR 2019 FIREWORKS .
This resolution is presented as it has been done in the past. The contract for this

with the Visitors Bureau expires at the end of the season next year.




RESOLUTION REQUEST FOR 2019 FISH FEAST AT THE MARINA
This is being proposed as it has been done in the past. The Visitors Bureau has

complied and submitted an application for this event and their current insurance
is on file. Lauren Yoder has been consulted.

OTHER MATTERS

The deck project at the Marina has been completed. Lauren has brought back
three seasonal employees from last year; David Dell, Kiara Bishop, and Alicia
Green. New this year is David Freed, Hunter Metternich, and Ben Schley. Teryn
Williams in Recreation has an intern who will be working there this summer. His
name is Charlie Collins.

Our Auditing team from Anderson Tackman will be at City Hall Starting this
Monday. They will be available while they are here to answer any questions you
may have.

City SRF (State Revolving Fund) Project NO 5593-01 has been closed out as
completed by the EGLE (formerly the DEQ). A copy of the notification letter is
attached.




51

S
N

Interstate Hockey League

ice Lease for the 2019/2020 Season at Little Bear East Arena with the City of St. Ignace, Michigan

What we are asking

1.

10.

That dasher boards be available for sale by the Interstate Hockey League
a. We will honor existing deals with arena sales and work with arena around there sales
b. We will not undercut your prices
c.  We will split sales with the arena, at the rate of 20% of each sale to be given to the City
within a month of receiving the proceeds.

That (If the ice is taken out) ice space made available for sale by the interstate Hockey League
a. We will honor existing deals with arena sales and work with arena around there sales
b. We will not undercut your arena prices
¢.  We will split sales with the arena, at a rate of 20% of each sale to be given to the City
within a month from when receiving the proceeds.

A space is made on the ice {if the ice is taken out) for a team logo somewhere on the ice in a
reasonable size and location, at no cost to the team. The team will provide the logo.

The arena will make space for teams to hang sponsor signs and banners in the arena, as long as
it does not conflict with current arena signage.

The locker room will be made available for the team at an additional cost of $1,500 per season.
To be paid by September 1 of each year. This locker room is the only one in the arena. It will
not be exclusive to the team. If their use overlaps other uses of the locker room, it will be a
shared space.

The teams may hang championship and retired number banners in the arena.

The teams are able to “build” temporary and removable “suite” areas, which the arena will be
offered full access to for other events and if teams have suites or mezzanine levels that the
Interstate Hockey League will have access to for games and to sell to the general public.

No additional office space is available for the staff of the teams to conduct meetings and general
work. The arena may be used for this purpose during normal operating hours of the facility.
Teams will have a set time of operations as to not upset flow of current operations.

That 24-open home (Friday, Saturday and Sunday) dates between the dates of November 1* and
March 317 be provided to the Interstate Hockey League by July 1%, 2019 and June 1% of any
subsequent years of this lease. Game times must be Friday Nights at 8pm, Saturdays at 4pm or
7pm, or Sundays at 1pm. These times will be scheduled so as not to disrupt current use of the
facility.

Weekends in April will be made available for the Interstate Hockey League for playoffs and that
the Interstate Hockey League will submit its playoff schedule at least 7 days in advance to the
first game.




11. The Interstate Hockey League can extend the same lease contract for 2020/2021, and

2021/2022, but must notify the arena by June 1*.

12. 30 Practice dates of 1.5 hours will be made available for the team from October through March,

totaiing out to 2 practices a week in October and once a week during the season, during the
easiest time for the arena to provide for the team.

What we provide

1.

8.
5.

The Interstate Hockey League ([HL) will pay $25,000 for ice time for the 2019/2020 season, paid
in full by September 1%, 2019; and $27,000 and $28,500 on September 1% of 2020, and 2021
respectively if the HL exercise their right to extend the lease contract. All these payments are
nonrefundable. This price will include the extra $10,000 offered in prior negotiations to
maintain the ice into the month of April.

The IML will be purchasing a videoboard/scoreboard combo to be used at the arena and will
donate it to the arena if the lease is no longer in effect. The Interstate Hockey League will allow

it to be used at its full potential (cameras, lights shows, etc.) when not being used for IHL events.

The {HL wilf provide the City, within one month of receiving it, 20% on any revenue from any
advertising generated from this device.

The IHL will give 52 of every general admission ticket and $10 of every suite sale to the City for
arena maintenance as this revenue is being received. The {HL will submit to any procedure, and
provide any or all records deemed necessary by the City, to account for ticket sales and the sale
of advertising.

All IHL players and staff will be subject to a league code of conduct and will observe and follow
all rules of the arena and its management. Upon ratification of this Lease, the IHL will provide
the City a copy of its league “Code of Conduct” and other documents to verify it is a legal entity
valid to operate in Michigan (also: legal address, telephone number, and email address).
Insurance deemed proper by the City of St. Ignace will be obtained by the IHL and proof of
insurance will be provided to the City each year prior to the IHL using the facility. This insurance
coverage will be active during the entire time the [HL is using the facility.

The league will not make any changes to its schedule after July 15 2019.

Players will be made available for clinics and coaching help upon request.

The arena retains 100% of concessions. Concessions will be administered by a local youth
organization who will receive the proceeds. Concessions exclude the sale of alcohol.

The Interstate Hockey League will provide its own staff for games and ticket sales.

The IHL will pay the City 10% of any broadcasting proceeds within one month of receiving them.

10. The IHL will retain all team merchandising rights and will be allowed to sell it in the arena.
11, The City wili retain all control regarding the sale and consumption of alcohol at the arena.

Drake MacKenzie Date Michael Stelmaszek Date

interstate Hockey League Commissioner City of St. ignace Authority

Withess: Witness:




R

$99 for all sessions,

f:30 am Registration
8:55 am Welcome & Overview of MMTA
| {(Barb Fandell, MMTA Immediate Past President)
:00-10;00 am  Counterfeit Currency and Cyber Threats
{Special Agent Steve McMahon, U.S. Secret Service)
10-10:15 am Break
10:15-11:30 am  Electronic Banking
(Ben Stone, Flagstar Bank)
11:30-12:30 pm Ltunch and Networking
12:30-1:30 pm Preparing for an Annual Audit
(Kathleen Ciantar, CPA, Anderson Tackman)
1:30-2:30 pm Tax Settiement
(Ann Giroux, Marquette County Treasurer)
2:30-2:45 pm BREAK
2:45-4:30 pm Check Fraud - Are you at Risk?
(Greg Lister, SAFEChecks, via Video Conference)

MMTA mermbers dand non-members are all welcome; a late fee of $50 will be
assessed after June 3; cancellations must be received by June 11; refunds subject
to board approval and a $25 fee. Special member offer: refer a non-MMTA
member who attends and receive a $20 refund on your registration!

Register online at www.MMTA-Ml.org
(all 989.820.8389 for more info

[ AMCHIGAN MEMICIPAL |
TREASLIRERS ASSOUIATBON

MMTA | P.O. Box 324, Tawas City, ML 48764



FIRE AGREEMENT

This Fire Agreement entered into the first day of June, 2019, between City of St. Ignace,
a Michigan Municipal Corporation; and the Township of Moran in Mackinac County, and the

Township of St. Ignace in Mackinac County;

WHEREAS, the parties hereto have heretofore associated themselves together for the purpose of
fire protection with the City providing the means and equipment for use not only in the City but

also in the Townships having no fire department, and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto are desirous of providing continued fire protection to be supplied
by the City for the Townships, and

WHEREAS, the formula for the funding of the fire protection has been changed and the parties

desire to reduce the plan to writing through this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, it is mutually agreed as follows:

L. The Townships of Moran and St. Ignace hereby request and the City agrees to
furnish fire protection upon call into the Townships, the City agreeing to respond
to the calls and to send whatever equipment it deems necessary on the basis of
information that is provided to answer the fire call.

2. That Townships shall pay to the City of St. Ignace a fee for the fire protection
which includes stand-by and ready for call the following: The annual actual
operating costs will be determined by June 1% of each year and an itemized list
will be provided upon request. The formula for contributions to those operating
costs will be based upon the formula of averaging the percentage of population
for each unit based upon the latest decennial or interim census and the percentage
of the prior year state equalized valuation for each unit, including the City and the
Townships of Moran and St. Ignace. The mechanics of the formula and workout
of that formula using the above general plan will be set forth in Exhibit A.

3. The parties to this contract agree to set aside additional funds for the purpose of
acquiring additional fire fighting mobile equipment at an annual total amount of
$15,000 which will be applied to the formula as set forth in 2 above. The money
shall be set aside in a separate fund and deposited into a separate interest bearing

account. The interest earned on set account will remain within the fund. This




amount shall be increased by the annual CPI beginning in 2012. The money from

this fund can be used to offset any increases in operational costs in the year the

Fire Department is relocated in the new Fire Hall. Also, any increases in the Fire
Fighters insurance that will be addressed that same year.
4. The City of St. Ignace does provide water service outside its City Limits and into

the Townships and has installed hydrants for fire use. The Townships agree that

the rate for rental charge for these hydrants shall be as determined annually by the
City. These amounts are not intended to be part of the Fire Agreement and will
be billed separately.

5. The City shall keep the fire engines in ready condition for use at all times and
shall answer calls in the service areas under this contract.

6. Payments under this contract shall be made to the City of St. Ignace in the
following manner: The billings will be mailed to the Townships by June first
when the annual actual operating expenses are determined. A penalty of 10% of

the total amount due will be added to the bill if not paid within the 60 days.

This contract shall be effective beginning June 1% of 2019 and will expire four years later on June
1562023, All parties will be notified by the City of St. Ignace in January of the year the contract
expires and agree (o negotiate further for mutual fire protection. This fire agreement is intended

to expire every four years.

CITY OF ST.IGNACE

By: Date
Its:  Mayor

TOWNSHIP OF MORAN

By: Date
Its: Supervisor

TOWNSHIP OF ST. IGNACE

By: Date
Its: Supervisor




RESOLUTION

The following resolution was offered to adoption by Councilmember , supported by
Councilmember :

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, and the City of St. Ignace requests permission to
sponsor and hold Sensational Saturday, and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. [gnace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, as amended,
requires certain criteria be met by the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the “Special Events”
requirements of the City, and

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council has determined that the St. Ignace Events
Committee, through its association with the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, has met the criteria established in the
various sections of Ordinance No. 413, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the St. Ignace Events
Committee to be a “Special Events Organization”, and

FURTHER BE I'T RESOLVED, that the City Council grants the St. Ignace Events Committee the
authority to host fireworks on the following dates: June 29, 2019, July 4, 2019, July 6, 2019, July 13, 2019,
July 20, 2019, July 27, 2019, August 3, 2019, August 10, 2019, August 17, 2019, August 24,2019 and
August 31, 2019 around 10:00 p.m/dusk.; and to schedule an alternate date(s) for fireworks in the event of
weather cancellation; and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council grants the St. Ignace Chamber of
Commerce, as the representative for the St. Ignace Events Committee, the authority to control the vending on
the above dates, during the fireworks, beginning at dusk, so as to protect our local businesses.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes:

Absent:

Resolution declared:

1 hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the St. Ignace City
Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, June 3, 2019, at 7:00 p.m.

Andrea Insley, City Clerk

Alfht




Attachment #1

Display Dates and Times

Corner of Stockbridge and Robinson St.
East Moran Bay, St. Ignace, Ml 49781
45 Deg 52 24,10" N

84 Deg 43' 22 48"W

Show
Number Date Start Time inclement Weather Date | Start Time
1 June 29; 2019 10:30 PM June 30, 2019 10:30 PM
2 July 4, 2018 10:30 PM July 5, 2019 10:30 PM
3 July 6, 2019 10:25 PM July 7, 2019 10:25 PM
4 July 13, 2019 10:15 PM July 14, 2019 10:15 PM
5 July 20, 2019 10:05 PM July 21,2019 10:05 PM
6 July 27,2019 10:00 PM July 28, 2019 10:00 PM
7 Augtst 3, 2019 10:00 PM August 4, 2019 10:00 PM
8 August 10, 2019 10:00 PM August 11, 2019 10:00 PM
9 August17, 2019 10:00 PM August 18, 2019 10:00 PM
10 Augtst 24, 2019 10:00 PM August 25, 2019 10:00 PM
11 August 31, 2019 10:00 PM September 1, 2019 10:00 PM



Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

FOR USE BY LEGISLATIVE BODY
OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP
BOARD ONLY

DATE PERMIT{S} EXPIRE:

Aulhority: 2011 PA 256
Cempliance:  Volunlary
Penalty: Permit will not be issued

The LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY, VILLAGE OR TOWNSHIP BOARD wili not discriminate against any individual
or group because of race, sex, religion, age, national origin, cotor, marilal slatus, disabifity, or poliical befiefs. If you
need assistance with reading, writing, hearing, etc., under the Americans with Disabiities Act, you may make your

neads known to this Legistative Body of City, Village or Township Board,

TYPE OF PERMIT(S) (Select all applicable boxes)

Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks

Public Display

Special Effects Manufactured for Outdoor Pest Cantrol o

Articies Pyrotechnic

v

Display Fireworks

Private Display

r Agricultural Pumposes

NAME OF APPLICANT
Wolverine Fireworks Display, Inc.

ADDRESS OF APPLICANT
205 W. Seidlers Rd., Kawkawlin, Ml 48634

AGE (18 YEARS OR OLDER) OF APPLICANT
N/A

NAME OF PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING
CORPORATION, LLC, DBA OR OTHER

Jennifer Campau

ADDRESS PERSON OR RESIDENT AGENT REPRESENTING CORPORATION, LEC, DBA OR OTHER

Same

IF A NON-RESIDENT APPLICANT (LIST NAME OF MICHIGAN ATTORNEY
OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT AGENT)

ADDRESS {MICIIGAN Al TORNEY OR MICHIGAN RESIDENT
AGENT)

TELEPHONE NUMBER
989-662-0121

NAME OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR

Joshua Carter

ADDRESS OF PYROTECHNIC OPERATOR
6211 Swan Creek Rd., Saginaw, Ml 48609

AGE {18 YEARS CR OLDER} OF PYROTECHNIC
OPERATOR

42

NO. DISPLAYS

200+

NO. YEARS EXPERIENCE

20+

WHERE

Throughout Ml

NAME OF ASSISTANT

Ronald Walker

ADDRESS OF ASSISTANT

5191 E. Atherton Rd., Burton, Ml 48519

AGE OF ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR OLDER}

18+

NAME OF OTHER ASSISTANT

Kenneth McKee

ADDRESS OF OTHER ASSISTANT

3836 Brown Rd., Millington, M| 48746

AGE OF OTHER ASSISTANT (18 YEARS OR CLDER

18+

EXACT LOCATION OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
"Old Mill Slip" Corner of Stockbridge St. and Robin

son St.

DATE OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
See Attachment #1

TIME OF PROPOSED DISPLAY
See attachment #1

MANNER AND PLACE OF STORAGE, SUBJEGCT TO APPROVAL OF LOCAL FIRE AUTHORITIES, N ACCORDANCE WITH NFPA 1123, 1124 & 1126 AND OTHER STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
PROVIDE PROOF OF PROPER LICENSING OR PERMITTING BY STATE OR FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

No storage necessary, Fireworks will arrive day of display.

AMOUNT OF BOND OR INSURANGE (TO BE SET BY LGCAL GOVERNMENT)

$10,000,000

NAME OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANGE COMPANY
The Partners Group Ltd.

ADDRESS OF BONDING CORPORATION OR INSURANCE COMPANY
11225 SE 6th St. Suite 110, Belleveu, WA 98004

GND OF:FIREWORKS TO BE DISPLAYED (Plzass provids addilonal pages 35 ifeedid)

Counts will vary depending on date and budget but will consist of:

3" - 8" 1.3G Aerial Shells

3" Fire Mines

5" - 3" 1.3G Multi-Shot Cake Items {Some that shoot into the water)

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT

Genniffer Canpoac

DATE

February 1, 2019

BFS 999 (Rev 06f15)




Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low impact

* NUWBER OF FIREVIORKS

s KIND OEFIREWORKS TO BE DIAPLAYER. 2]

BFS 999 (Rev 06/15)

Page 2ol §




Instructions for Application for Fireworks Other Than Consumer or Low Impact

Applications shall be submitted to the legisiative body of a city, village or township board. A permit may be issued as a result of
official action by the legislative body. A permit shall be valid only for use within the limits of the jurisdiction of the legislative body of a
city, village or township board.

1.

10.
11.

12
13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

Type of Permit — check ail boxes that may apply to the type of permit needed. You may select several permit types
depending on your fireworks display. You may check with your legislative body of a city, village or township board for
assistance when making your selection. Please review the following definitions to determine which type of permit to select:

« Agricultural or Wildlife Fireworks — devices distributed to farmers, ranchers, and growers through a
wildlife management program administered by the US Department of Interior or Michigan DNR.

o Articles Pyrotechnic — 1.4G fireworks for professional use only that is classified as UN0431 or UND432.

s Display Fireworks — 1.3G fireworks for professional use only

«  Special Effects Manufactured for Qutdoor Pest Controf or Agricultural Purposes — devices with a
combination of chemical elements or compounds capable of burning independently of the oxygen of
the atmosphere and designed and intended to produce an audible, visual, mechanical or thermal effect
for pest or animal control.

s  Public Display — a fireworks display that is open to all persons for viewing,

« Private Display — a fireworks display that is not open to the general public for viewing.

Name of applicant — list the name of the applicant, The applicant may be a person representing an organization, group, firm
or carporation, or self. if the applicant is also the operator, enter the same name in the operator's section.
Address of applicant — complete the address of the applicant; include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Narme of person or resident agent representing corporation, LLC, DBA or other ~ list the name of the person or resident
agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other.

Address of person or resident agent that represents the corporation, LLC, DBA or other — list the address of the person or
resident agent representing the corporation, LLC, DBA or other.

Non-resident applicant — list the name of the non-resident applicant. A non-resident applicant shall appoint a Michigan
attorney or Michigan resident agent in writing to be the applicant’s legal representative upon whom all service of process in
any action or proceeding may be served.

Name of pyrotechnic operator — list the name of the pyrotechnic operator. The pyrotechnic operator is the persen in charge
of the display. The legislative body of a city, village or township board shall rule on the competency and qualifications of the
operator before granting a permit and may require an affidavit from the applicant as to the operator’s experience, former
pyrotechnic accidents, criminatl record, sobriety, etc.

Address of pyrotechnic operator — list the address of the pyrotechnic operator, include the street address, city, state and zip
code.

Age of the pyrotechnic operator — list the age of the pyrotechnic operator; the operator must be 18 years of age or older.
Name of assistant ~ list the name of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator,

Address of assistant - list the address of the assistant; include the street address, city, state and zip code. If there is more
than one assistant, please list additional assistants on a separate sheet and include the address and age of those additional
assistants.

Age of assistant - list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator; the assistant must be 18 years or older.
Name of other assistant — list the name of other assistant to the pyrotechnic operator.

Age of other assistant ~ list the age of the assistant to the pyrotechnic operator, the assistant must be 18 years or older,
Exact location of proposed display — list the address of the exact locafion of the proposed fireworks display.

Date of proposed display — indicate the date of the proposed fireworks display; only one display date can be used per
application.

Time of proposed display — indicate the time of the proposed fireworks display.

Manner and place of storage - indicate the manner and place of storage within the legislative body of a city, village or
township board of fireworks that are ready for display, just prior to the display in the area of exhibition. The legislative body
of a city, village or township board shall obtain approval from the local fire authorities of the manner and place of storage
before any permit is issued.

Page 3of 4

BFS 958 (Rev 06/15)




19

20.

21.

22,

23.
24,

25,
26.

Amount of bond or insurance - the issuing legislative body of a city, village or township board shall set the amount of and
proof of bond or insurance for the protection of the public to satisfy claims for damages to property or personal injuries
arising out of any act or omission on the part of the person, firm or corporation, or any agent or employee of the applicant.
The applicant shall assure the bond or insurance required is provided. :

Name of bending corporation or insurance company — provide the name of the bonding corporation ar insurance company
for which the bond was issued through.

Address of bonding corporation or insurance company — list the address of the bonding corporation or insurance company,
include the street address, city, state and zip code.

Number of fireworks and kind of fireworks to be displayed— indicate the total amount of fireworks proposed for the display or
use and a description of the type of fireworks for display; such as 10 aerial bombs, 30 aerial rocket bursts, efc.

The application is valid for the calendar year in which the application was received and permit was issued.

Permit fees shall be established by the legislative body of a city, village or township board and shall be submitted to and
retained by legislative body of a city, village or township board.

Permitting will be in compliance with the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act, PA 256 of 2011, MCL 28.466, Section 16.

Mail the application to the legislative body of a city, village or township board within the location jurisdiction of the
display. DO NOT mail the application to the Bureau of Fire Services (BFS). If mailed to the BFS, it wiil be returned to the

sender,

Page 4 of 4

BFS 939 {Rev 06/15}




) &
ACORD
L//

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
20172019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT; If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

The Partners Group Ltd
11225 SE 6th St., Suite 110
Bellevue WA 98004

CONTACT
NAME:  Janet Nau

PHONE  Ext): 425-455-5640

Th% Moy 425-455-6727

EMAIL .
ADDRESS; {nau@tpgrp.com

INSURER(S) AFFORDING GOVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER A : Everest Indemnity Insurance Ca 10851

I‘r;ag?\fgrine Eireworks Display. e 14347 insurer B : Maxum Indemnity Company 26743
205 West Seidiers Road INSURER C ;
Kawkawlin M| 48631 INSURER D :
INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 290019177

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED RY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR|

POLICY EFF POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYVY) | (MAIDOYYY) LIMITS
A | GENERAL LIABILITY Y SIBMLOTE87191 2142019 2112020 | gaCH OCCURRENGE $1.000.000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
COMMERCIAL GERERAI LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea peoumence} $100,000
j CLAIMS-MADE QOCCUR MED EXP {Any one person) $ Excludad
X $2,000Deductible PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $2,000,000
povicy | | PO Loc $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {£a accident) $
ANY AUTO BODCILY INJURY (Per person) | $
AkouneD [T Spueped SOOI WUURY P a3
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS {Per accident}
§
B UMBRELLA LIAB | X | pceur EXC603413501 2112019 2112020 | EACH OCGURRENGE $9.000.000
X | EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $9,000,000
pep | X | revenvionso $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WO STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY v TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIBENT $
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH} E.L. BISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION QF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 3

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Aftach ACORD 101, Additlonat Remarks Scheduts, If more space is required)
Certificate holder is included as Additionat Insured on General Liability as their interest may appear as respects operations performed by or on behalf of the

Named Insured, as required by written contract.
City of St. Ignace, St. lgnace Visitors Bureau and Arnold Transit

Dates of Events: 6/29, 714, 7/6, 713, 7120, 7/27, 8/3, 8/10, 8/17, 8/24 and 8/31/19 RD: 6/3Q, 7/5, 7/7, 7/14, 7/21, 7/28, 8/4, 8/11, 8/18, 8/25 and 9/1/19

Location of Event: East Moran Bay, Old Miit Slip property of Star Lines

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

City of St. ignace

St. ignace Visitors Bureau
396 N. State Streat

St. ignace M1 49871

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREQF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

n.,._;ng__-ﬁ-vf'm.

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




ADDITIONAL INSURED - FIREWORKS

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

The policy is amended to include as an additional insured:

1. The fair or exhibition association, sponsoring organization or committee for
the fireworks event covered under the policy;

2. The owner or lessee of any premises used by the Named Insured for the
covered fireworks events;

3. The public authority municipality granting a permit to the Named Insured to
operate the covered fireworks event; and

4. Any independent contractor who operates the fireworks display on behalf of
the Named insured;

but only as respects accidents arising out of the negligence of you or your
employees while acting in the course and scope of their employment.

Ali other terms and conditions of the policy remain unchanged.

CG133F(07/95)




2019 Permit for Fireworks Other than Consumer or Low Impact

The LEGISLATIVE BODY GF CH Y, VILLAGE GR YOWNSHIF BOARD Wi ot Gsaiminets 40sinst any dwidual oF 57007 Bovaiies of e, Sox, TeTom, 36,
Authonty: 2811 PAZES culor, marital slatus, disablity, or polilica befefs, If you nogd asgistance with iéading.'vaiﬁrig_. hearitg, ele., undar the Atericans with Disabliities Adt, you may

rmaka your nends known o this Legistative Bedy of City. Villads or Fovmship Beard,

This permit is not transferable. Possession of this permit authorizes the herein named persan to possess, transport and display fireworks In the amounts, for
the purpose of and at the place fisted below only through permit expivation dafe.

TYPE.OF PERMIT(S} {Select al applicable boxes) gon u‘fe BY lésgés%gme BODY OF
oy ITY, VILLAG! SHIP
I Agricutural or Wikilife Fireworks [ Articles Pyrotéchinic {/ Display Fireworks BOARD ONLY.
o ) o : E EXFI
[ Public Display I Private Display ;N%hég}fg oF Expmgguh: PATE

™ 8pecial Efiscis Manufactued for Qutdacr Pest Control or Agricufturl Porhoses

FANE GF FERGON PERMIT 180G TG ' AGE (18 YEARS OR DIDER)
Wolverine Fireworks Display, [ne. s O no

ADDRESS OF PERSON PERMIT ISSUED 10~
:208 W, Seidlers Rd., Kawiawlin, Mi 48631
NANME GF GRGANIZATIGN; GROUF, FIRM OR CORPORATION

- City of St. Ighace
396 N. State St,, St. Ignace, M| 49781

NUMBER AND TYPES OF FREWORKS [Please alach addiionat papes i necessary)

ADDRESS

See Proposal

EXACT LOCATION GF DISPLAY GR USE.

"Old Mill Slip" Corner of Stockbridge and Robinson St.

CiTY, VILLAGE, TOWHNSHIP B BATE TINE

St. lgnace, MI 48871 ‘See Attachment #1 See Attachment #1
BOND ORINSURANGE FILED ' AMDUNT
/ves o _ $10,000,000.00

'«

¢
Issued by-action of the Legislative Body ofa

%Ety [ vilage [ Township of

il draniy onthe, i‘“’:‘\ day of /d\f(‘! r 2oe4

‘ / N
1] (Lgr;/) ( QT -*}itﬁ‘g:/;“"@ff‘h

[Signature and Tilla- ¢/ agistative Body Rapresantaiiva)

*THIS FORM IS VALID UNTIL THE DATE OF EXPIRATION OF PERMITY

BFS-416 (Rov 09/15)




'L;_zj_t_,;é_sﬁét_‘ =




RESOLUTION

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember ,
supported by Councilmember :

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Events Committee request permission to conduct the St.
Ignace Fish Feast, and

WHEREAS, this event requires the usage of the St. Ignace public marina, and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”,
requires certain criteria be met in order for the event to be held.

NOW THEREFORE BE I'T RESOLVED, that the St. Ignace City Council has
determined that the St. Ignace Events Committee does meet the criteria established in the various

sections of the Ordinance No. 413, and

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the usage of the St,
Ignace public marina for this event on Saturday, July 20, 2019, from 2:00 p.m. until 11:00 p.m.

Roll Call Vote:

Yes:

No:

Absent:

Resolution declared:

I hereby certify that the above Resolution is a true copy of a Resolution presented to the St.
Ignace City Council for adoption at a regular meeting held Monday, June 3, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.

Andrea Insley, City Clerk

hmt




City of St. ignace

Special Events Apphcahén

Camplels and raturn this spplicallon te the Clty Manager's Office atleast 21 colendar days pifor 1o the starting data of the event.
A new applicalion must be submitted pach year. ¢

" ES . .
" 2 N

Event Name: r:l th Fﬁ a &’3{‘
Describe the Event:

,%ooo\ heer, WAQ [l wi\t- o Mmannadock‘

G E e R S D e LT

Legal Business Name: _ $4. '_‘Cﬂfmaum \-'/'1 Sli’v ot gudnz} _
Address: Lo Spong. sd ot M. Tommie stz MI gz pL |
Malling Address: _{_¢ Soring 34, . city:_{4- ’.‘Camau StateiZip: M| Y7 P] | -
Telephone: Ofouruhzgﬂuﬁgg‘o ~ |Email: awmu@ih‘emfu bl e

|Cantact Name: (ngm Lid ﬁarzm e lﬂe M}mLN.ﬂ

: Tale' hone

{Name: mu&/\c\»{ E-anmfu e
LAdl:lress (Q S{)m/’sﬁ J'i‘f e Clty. S'L MA&L& |Siate!7_ip: M1 q‘?'x’eﬂ

Emaﬂ.

Te}e‘hone

E Crty DperaledlSponsured Event - Pehhcai or Baﬂot Issue Even [ Run EVEnt
_, . o-sponsared Event faII parfas must provide spenseting Info snd slign sppllculmn) ﬂ Other (dESCf lbe)
X I Non-Profit Event [l Wedding [18! ock Party
EFor Profit Event o m Video or FJlm PdeUcﬂDn ,

Event Locatmn(s}

3 Lo V\mm

Event Date(s):

’5 oy 10, 10
LIFM | 0 P
Estimated dateftime forsetup: 3 Pra
: Est!rnated date!tnme for clean up: |p: 30 pan

Evénf Hours:

|Describe set up and clean up procedures {Include spemﬁcally who will be takmg care of trash) _
hnh'du M I~ ' gpaclal Evenls Appliondan » Aeviston 281A Pags 1




e e W LU RN RN Ve TV 1 L

B I A
IEstimated DAILY atfendance: g OO

.IDescribe crowd control plans for this event:

NTA

Descrlbe the Speclal Event's impact on adjacent commerclal and residentiat property:

nonL

{WiH! sldewalks be used?Q(ES /@‘10 If yas, include a detaliod map autlining the proposed slfewalk use

Describe sidewalk use:

NIA

Will stroet closures be necessary? OYES @NO
It yss, include & detalled map indicating roed closures, mergency vehicle access, and berricade locations
Tha Gity of Northville. does not have suthonly fo closs Counly roads.

Deseribe strest closures:

NIA

* Streets closed; Date/Time: N / A

* Streets re-open: Date/Timo: N / A

Spiclal Events Appication - Revialon 2018

Paga2




oIS g p V1 LV S Tyl VEIm . Hve TIWWY I 2

EVentIn(OrmatiSrL Cortinupy) Eaa e

Wilt parking lot closures be necessary? QYES
if yes, include a defaﬂed map Indfcating pmpased closures and baricade localions

Dascrlbe parkinyg Jot closures:

N /A

* Parking lot(s) closed: DatefTime: N\ / A
*Parking !st(s) re-open: DateTime: |} S A

What parking arrangements are prop;osed to accommodate attendance?

rraring gacFing « stocet parkind

Will musle be provided/included during the avent’? X

Describe type of music proposed; ;@lwe QAmphﬂcat:on QRecordad QLoudspeakers

IProposed time music will begin: Y pr
Proposed time mustcwilf end: ~ \\0 g™

Proposed location of live band/disc jockey/loudspeakers/equipment:

o d\\%F*

!
pon

Ao rearg / esidants

|Describe noise control:
. Y\OM .

Opoclsl Events Applioalen » Revition 2018

Page 3




Sy Mg Ewe LV LS IR R AR ey T Iy 1t T

Will the event require the use of any of the following muni¢ipal equipment:
Spansaring organization should expect fo ba charged fer uss, placement, and mainfenance of thesa llems

D Trash Raceptacles™  Quantity: *Sponaoting Crgahizafion may he saquived o supply & dumpster®
[] Barricades Quantity:

[ Traffic Cones Quantity:

[ Other (describe): o no

Wikt the following be constructed or located in the event area?
No stakes of any kind alfowed on asphall or In Town Square

ftem Quantify Quantity
H Booths: : "ables:
X Tents: € Lorufs o~ | Rides:
| Awnings: © Aot ortable Tollets:
. Canopies: may be requivad dapanding on vent)

[:I_ Rides: Dihher {daszriba):

You must attach a plan of the proposed layout. Include the proposed location of booths,
tents, tables, portabls toilets, rides, routes, etc. N /- A

Wil the event have kiddie rides, Inflatables (i.e. moonwalk), amusement rides, climbing walls, live animals, hot}
air balloon, etc.? : -

&YES QNO If yes, additional Insurance coverage will be required

If yes, describe In detail the types of attractions propesed:

Y

orL of WO Voounte \howRd o
M\iqw\&o\ aea o ot DOA- sponss—d

kachs k\'&‘niw) [?‘“‘0\

Bt Evemy Appiizaion - Raviskn 2018 - L Page 1

e domtenn sns e m o gmemwmae e g’ n skespa g . Lt 2 Ll ey Wt . . . A L R Mg U amy et e




O N Y P T ] TE oAy

Eventintarpiadonsco
Will the event have food, beverage or concessions? MY YES
- {Ses Section X of the Specisl Events Folicy far heailth depertment approvals and temporary food license requirements)

Deszcrlbe: - .

(,94’1(4,& \7‘/} (P(-G‘! HS{OL[(’\“S,
Cngmmbar nandlp s liguor I unyt

“|Do you plan to have alcohol served at this event? @YES* QNO

"+ A $50.00 fee applies fo special fiquor license appiications and Liquor Liability Insurance is required.
| Include proposed lacation(s) on event layout and describe measures 10 be taken to prohibit the sale

“of alcohol to minors or visibly impalred Individuals

Cvngwn o ngndlay it

Wil there be temporary electricity at this event 7 QYES‘ @6

* An electrical permit Is required, Include proposed locations on event fayout

Ebenerators D Use of Light Pole Outlets DT&mporarj Distributlon Panel

|Do you plan to have speclal event signs7 @Yes QNO Slgns must conform fo Clly ardinances

Describe signs, proposed locations, etc.

TR\ BNV T n
| .graxSS_

AN AA

Slgn Polic,
ISR CIEARITVAY AW SO F NS o
7 : > ‘ f# I yas, y&u must apply for use through the Munlcipal
{Do you plan to have banners? Q Yes? :“ No Banner System Follcy

Do you plan to use the city sntranse slgns? Q Yes QNO It yes, you must apply for use through the City Entrance

Spuotal Bveala Anplication ~ Revixlon 2018

PapaE




g vl Fe W LV S TV Ve 3 Ry
LI w

puroearryd

T e AT

Gl g

1 haye‘attached the following items:

: V?Oﬁp!eted Application

v nt ) p (includes detailed event layout for vendars, rides, booths, elactrical needs, etc.)

#4ilad Plan showing road closures, sidewalk use, etc.

ifksate of Insurance and Indemnification {due fo Clty Clerk’s Office wilhin 1 week following rotice of evert approval)
Inglirance Policy Endorsement {due to Clly Clerk's Office within 1 weak fellewing natice of ovant approval)

d | Event Signage (description) i~ ﬁﬂ’

Xpriver's License of Applicant

A document Is missing, please explain:

Nod-sppialo

{The épb]lcant and sponSo‘r‘]nh organization undarstands and agrees o:

X O

. Provide a certificate of Insurance with all coverages deemed necessary for this event, name the Clly of st !g'nacelas zn additlonal
insured on all applicable polies, provide a separate copy of the Insurance policy Endorsement, and submit the required
documents ta the Gty Clerk's Office no later than one week fallowing nofice of event approval.

Exscuta an Indemnlfication Agreement on the sponsoring organizations letterhead and submit It to the City Cleri's Office no later
Hthan one weel following notice of the svent approval.

Comply with all City and Counly ordinances and applicable Slate laws, City policies and acknowledges that the spacial events
permit does not relieve the applicant or sponsering organizatlon from mesting any application requirements of law or other public

bedles or agencies;

Promptly pay any billing for Clty services which may be rendered or deemed necessary as part of the event and event approval.

cant and spansoring organizafion further understands the approval of this specfal event may Include additional requirements
andfor Iimitations based an fhe Clty's review of this application, in accordance with the City's Speclal Events Policy, The
{applicant and sponsoring organization understands that it may be necessary ta meet with City staff during the raview of this
tapplication and that City Councll approval may be necessary. The applicant agrees the sponsaring organizatlon will operate the |

{event in conformance with the wriften approval.

Appli

: Appiican{ understands that hefshe (or the sponsoring erganization) is responsible for contacting the Michigan Liquor Control
lcommisston andfor the County Health Depariment to secure any and all permits required for this event.

As the duly authorlzed agent of the sponsoring organfzatlon, | hereby apply for approval of thls Special Event and afflim the
|above understandings. The l'n_m_‘_ggmgﬁgn‘proviided on this application s true and complete to the best of my knowledge,

o 57177719

LA~

:: Applicant Signature f__d\ A

{Co-A plican,tSi(ature.."- ) L : L T Date

s : i ] R Tan B 5 Ty Asplicstien

o) vk p g ,ll‘ £ th Lreguirt, Setimentatio e Oy Recelpt Date -
jCeratlgxatt ] l5riiays! cfhastarting i yanks gh .

e Yy U o 1t ho sy ns EALRSSRY eer e vy e e Hee S iy . i
- sa -

Epeclol Everts Applizaton - Ravialon 2816 Paged




STATE OF MICHIGAN

DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENT, GREAT LAKES, AND ENERGY

LANSING
GRETCHEN WHITMER LIESL EICHLER CLARK

GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

May 21, 2019

Mr. Mike Stelmaszek, City Manager
City of St. Ignace

396 North State Street

St. Ignace, Michigan 49781-1487

Dear Mr. Stelmaszek:

SUBJECT:  State Revolving Fund (SRF)
City of St. Ignace
SRF Project No. 5583-01

We are pleased to inform you that your final Disbursement Request No. 10, in the amount of
$1,528 was paid on October 25, 2018. Your project is now administratively complete. The
revised project loan amount is $1,545,108. If you have not already received a recalculated
repayment schedule, the Michigan Finance Authority (MFA) will forward a new schedule to you
that reflects the final amount of the SRF loan.

Please note that the MFA or the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy
(EGLE) may conduct an audit or other review of your project to determine whether SRF program
requirements have been met. You will be notified in advance of any on-site review. Please retain
all project records, whether in written or computerized form, for three years from the date of this
letter. If requested, you must provide such records to the MFA, EGLE, or their agents for
inspection. '

We are pleased that we could assist you in your effort to protect and preserve the water quality of
our state. If you have any questions, please contact the project manager, Mr. Clarence Jones, at
517-284-5410, by email at Jonesc13@michigan.gov, or by mail at EGLE, P.O. Box 30817,
Lansing, Michigan 48909-8311; or you may contact me.

Sincerely,

BN B TISN

Karol Patton, Acting Manager Y
Revolving Loan Program
517-284-5433

cc: Mr. David Cain / Mr. Chuck Lawson, C2AE — Upper Pennisula
Ms. Nichole Dorr, MFA
Mr. Jay Parent, EGLE-Water Resources Division, Marquette District Office
Ms. Sylvia Renteria, EGLE

CONSTITUTION HALL » 525 WEST ALLEGAN STREET & P.O. BOX 30473 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48309-7973
Michigan.gowEGLE « 800 662-9278




